CUI

DD/MM/YY

MEMORANDUM FOR  341 MSG/CC                                                      

FROM:  (PO NAME)

SUBJECT:  Recognition As A Private Organization

1.  (PO NAME) wishes to be recognized as a private organization (PO) on Malmstrom Air Force Base, Great Falls, Montana.  

2.  (PURPOSE OF THE PRIVATE ORG)

POC:  (NAME OF POC AND CONTACT INFORMATION)


	                                            ___________________________________
                                                                        PRESIDENT, RANK, USAF
                                                                        President
 

                                                                           
1st Ind, 341 MW/JA

MEMORANDUM FOR  (PO NAME)

Recommend Approval/Disapproval.                   


 __________________________________
                                                                        341 MW/JA
 
					          









CUI
THIS IS A PRIVATE ORGANIZATION.  IT IS NOT A PART OF THE DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE OR ANY OF ITS COMPONENTS AND IT HAS NO GOVERMENTAL STATUS.
CUI

2d Ind, 341 FSS/CC, DD/MM/YY, Recognition As A Private Organization 

MEMORANDUM FOR  (PO NAME)

Recommend Approval/Disapproval.                  



__________________________________
RICHARD P. KING IV, Lt. Col, USAF
Commander




3d Ind, 341 MSG/CC, DD/MM/YY, Recognition As A Private Organization

MEMORANDUM FOR  (PO NAME)

Approved/Disapproved.                                  



__________________________________
CIRO E. dE lA VEGA III, Colonel, USAF
Commander
















CUI
THIS IS A PRIVATE ORGANIZATION.  IT IS NOT A PART OF THE DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE OR ANY OF ITS COMPONENTS AND IT HAS NO GOVERMENTAL STATU
